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Date:
Age:
Education:
Gender:
Initial:
FSIQ

ESTIMATED HVOT:
Item:

1
2
3
4
5
6
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10
11
12
13
14
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Page 1 Subtotal

STANDARD SCORE

Tamkin & Jacobsen
1984

JCP
1460

Ages
20-29
30-39
40-49
50-59
60-69
70-79

Crockett, et al., 1988, IJN, 41, 71-7
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Crockett, et al., 1990, IJN, 52, 45-57
Crockett, et al., 1990, ACN, 5, 2, 165

Groups
Ages
16 to 24
25 to 34
35 to 44
45 to 54
55 to 64
65 to 69
70 to 83

Education
LT 9
9 to 11
High School
13 to 15
16 or GT

Estimated
HVOT
Age, Sex, & Ed.
Age, Sex, Ed & FSIQ

-----Original Message-----
From: John Wallace [mailto:j-sharon@gbis.com]
Sent: October 26, 2005 9:38 AM
To: David J. CROCKETT
Subject: Fw: [npsych] 20 year old Hooper norms
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DJC
10-26-05

61
21 Code Gender

1 Male = 1 Female = 2
djc

97.07

27.824
Score Item: Score

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

0 Page 2 Subtotal 0
TOTAL: 0

-5.3944339820046

n = z-score Percentile Rank
40 -5.460829493087560.00000236957521382308
40 -5.079365079365080.0000189349178669751
40 -4.343685300207040.000700560944932871
40 -3.289930555555560.0501060557981936
40 -2.674023769100170.374735696423889
11 -2.306055646481181.05537615991079
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N = z Score Percentile Rank
107 -6.593005181347150.00000000215505391309989
117 -6.69404145077720.00000000108545394894577
127 -6.571502590673580.00000000249049669776014
130 -6.452849740932640.00000000548830980662274

87 -5.962953367875650.000000123859567047191
32 -5.420207253886010.00000297649902503139
29 -5.212694300518130.00000930587313874298

N = z Score Percentile Rank
55 -5.514669926650370.00000174717571521654

144 -5.896821515892420.000000185285164988613
171 -5.985330073349630.000000107975739460642
136 -6.181173594132030.0000000318133963617129
123 -6.21488007831620.0000000256819343569248

Predicted ScoreSEM
24.961 2.74

21.34727 2.322
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